

February 3, 2023

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2266

- Page 1, line 13, remove the overstrike over "a"
- Page 1, line 13, remove the underscored colon
- Page 1, line 14, remove "a. A"
- Page 1, line 14, remove the overstrike over "øf"
- Page 1, line 14, remove the underscored semicolon
- Page 1, line 15, remove "b. A common bond of"
- Page 1, line 15, remove the overstrike over "~~or to groups~~"
- Page 1, line 15, remove ";or"
- Page 1, line 16, remove "c. A group"
- Page 1, line 17, remove "two-hundred-fifty-mile"
- Page 1, line 18, replace "[402.34-kilometer]" with "one-hundred-twenty-five-mile [201.17-kilometer]"
- Page 1, line 18, remove the overstrike over "~~the home office of the~~"
- Page 1, line 18, remove "a"
- Page 1, line 18, remove the overstrike over "~~Except as~~"
- Page 1, remove the overstrike over line 19
- Page 1, line 20, remove the overstrike over "~~defined by geography may not be located more than~~"
- Page 1, line 20, after "~~seventy-five~~" insert "one hundred twenty-five"
- Page 1, line 20, remove the overstrike over "miles"
- Page 1, line 21, after the overstruck closing bracket, insert "[201.17 kilometers]"
- Page 1, line 21, remove the overstrike over "~~from the credit union main office.~~"
- Page 1, line 23, remove the overstrike over "January 1, 2005"
- Page 1, line 23, remove "August 1,"
- Page 1, line 24, remove "2023"
- Page 1, line 24, remove the overstrike over "geographie"
- Page 2, line 4, remove the overstrike over "A-branch"
- Page 2, remove the overstrike over line 5
- Page 2, remove lines 11 and 12

Renumber accordingly

